



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

July 1, 2022

Re: Summer Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees need an application of phosphorus which could be done on a nitrogen application this summer or fall at overseed.*
- *The greens also are short of phosphorus. I would recommend nearly solely foliar feeding of nutrients due to the greens being renovated in 2023.*

Dear Kent,

An application of 21-0-0 had been applied wall to wall on 5/23 and was mostly gone on the soil test. As usual ammonium sulfate will give you about a 10-14 day jump of growth then subside. I mentioned to you that I thought the rough continued to get better and may have been as good as the bermudagrass has looked heading into Summer. There is some true nutrient deficiencies on the Saturated Pastes, but I am beginning to rely less and less on them especially knowing that as you apply 21-0-0 throughout the Summer to push bermudagrass that you will get acidification that way.

As far as the greens, you are in a situation where it won't make much sense to amend the greens and spend resources on them knowing their life span is short. I see where foliar feeding can keep conditions acceptable. I know that if you perform your routine Air2G2 and aerifications, those acts alone would keep the greens healthy enough. You may want to consider backing off applications of granular products except nitrogen around the aerification projects.

Let's go over the details when you have time and catch up.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

